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In our opinion, and for the reasons above stated, you should file a 
praecipe for the dismissal of the action. 

Vary truly yours, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

County Commissioners, Authority of in Criminal Cases. County 
Attorney, S~ial Assistants. 

County Commission'er~ have no authority to appoint or employ 
counsel to conduct or assist in the prosecution of criminal cases. 

Under Sec. 4602, as amended, county commissioners may 
authorize the county attorney to appoint a special deputy for such 
period as they may determine and at a compensation not exceed­
ing that fixed by law for deputy county attorneys. 

Helena, Montana, June 11th, 1906. 
Hon. Geo. E. Davis, Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Bozeman, 

Montana. 
Dear Sir: We are in 'receipt of your lettar of the 6th inst., in which 

you request an opinion of this office upon the following question: 
"Have the Board of County Commissionars the power to employ 

c'ounsel to assist .the County Attorney in the prostcution of persons 
charged with crime, when, in the judgment of the Board, it is for the 
best interests of the ta~payers to 00 so?" 

In acoordance with an opinion upon this quastion given to James 
E. Healy, County Attorney of Silver Bow County, on Sept. 9, 1903, you are 
advised that the Board of County Commissioners has no authority to ap· 
point or employ counsel to conduct the prosecution of criminal cases, or 
to assist the county attorney in .the trial of such cases. 

However, your attention is callad to Sec. 4602, as amended Iby the 
laws of 1905, page 164, which provides that, "Th'e whole number of depu' 
ties alloweo the county attorney in counties of the firs.t and second class 
must not exceed one chief dtputy and one deputy; and in all other cottn· 
ties 'such deputies as may 'be allowed ,by the Board of County Commis· 
sioners, not to exceed one chief deputy and one deputy." 

Under this saction the commissioners would have authority to author· 
ize the county attorney to appoint a deputy for such length of time as In 
the opinion of the .board would be necessary, and the board could fix the 
~ompensatjon of such deputy, provided it does not exceed tha rate alIowed 
for a chief or <;Ither deputy county attorney under Sec. 4596 of the Pol. 
Code. 

(See Penwell v. Board of Co. Com., 23 Mont. 351). 
Thus, if in their opinion, it would be for tha 'best interests of the 

taxI!ayers '?o to do, they could authorize the County Attorney to appoint 
a special deputy for a period of one month at the compensation per 
mopth allowed !.o Chi~f or other deputies under Sec. 4596; or, if for lass 
than a month, at the same rate; that is, if the apPointm.ent is for half a 
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month, the compensation would be one-half the monthly salary. This 
is the only method that we know of 'by which the Board could authoriza 
the employment of an assistant for the county attorney in criminal eases, 
and legally pay for his "services out of the county fund's. 

Very truly your;;, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

Indian Reservations, Voting Precincts Upon. Wards of the Gov­
ernment Residence for Voting Purpsoses. 

I. Indian Reservations should not be included in a voting pre­
cinct. 

2. Wards of the Government are not entitled to be registered 
or to vote in a county °in which the reserv.ation is situated or 
elsewhere. 

3. Persons who I3re not Wards of the Government residing 
upon an Indian Reservation and who have not established a resi­
dence elsewhere in the county have no right to be registered or 
to vote in such county. 

4. If a person, not a ward of the government, has established 
a residence in the county before moving onto the reservation, he 
has a right to be registered and to vote in the precinct embracing 
the place where he had thus established his residence, but not 
elsewhere. 

Hetena, Montana, June 21st, 1906. 
Hon. Phil. I. Cole, County Attorney, Choteau, Montana. 

Daar Sir Your letter of the 8th inst., in which you submit the fol­
lowing questions, received. 

I. "Should an Indian Reservation be included in and made a part 
of a voting precinct? 

U. "Are wards of the government entitled to ,be registered 'by thn 
registration acgent and should, they ,be permitted to vote in the county In 
which the reservation is situated? 

III. "Should a person who is not a ,ward of the government and ,who 
has not establi;;hed a resid"ence elsewhere in the county, residing on an 
Ind,ian Res'ervation "ba registered by the registration agent and "permitted 
to vote in the county in which the reservation is situated? 

Iv. <:Should a pers'on, who is not a ward of the government and who 
has established a residence in the county :before moving on an Indian 
Res'arvation, be registered in tne precinct nearest hi;; present place or 
residence or 'be requited to regi;;ter and vote in the precinct where he 
resided before moving on the re"s<!rvation?" 

1. Indian Ragervations shoul'd not 'be includad in and made °a part of 
voting precincts. 
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